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Ruth Nettles 

From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, July 30, 2007 4:18 PM 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Lorena Holey; sclark@radeylaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; cbrowder@gray- 
robinson.com; tcloud@gray-robinson.com; Richzambo@aol.com; JON MOYLE, JR. 
E-filing - Docket Nos. 070232-EQ; 070234-EQ; 070235-EQ; 070236EQ 

Attorney responsible for filing: Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
jmoyl ej r@mo y lela w . com 

Docket Nos. and titles: 

Filed on behalf of: 

Number of pages: 

Document attached: 

In re: Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from 
renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule REF-I, by 
Gulf Power Company 
Docket No. 070232-EQ 

In re: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida Power & 
Light Company 
Docket No. 070234-EQ 

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy 
from renewable energy producer or qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 
Docket No. 070235-EQ 

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer contract for small qualifying facilities and producers of 
renewable energy, by Tampa Electric Company 
Docket No. 070236-EQ 

Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA) 
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Notice of Appearance 

Peg G. Griffin 
Assistant to Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker, P.A. 
11 8 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
E-mail: pgriffin@moylelaw.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-68 1-3828. Thank you. 
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E, 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of new standard 
offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy 
from renewable energy facilities or small 
qualifying facilities and approval of tariff 
schedule REF- 1 , by Gulf Power Company. 

In re: Petition for approval of renewable 
energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer 
contract for purchase of firm capacity and 
energy from renewable energy producer or 
qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer 
contract for small qualifying facilities and 
producers of renewable energy, by Tampa 
Electric ComDanv. 

DOCKET NO. 070232-EQ 

DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ 

DOCKET NO. 070235-EQ 

DOCKET NO. 070236-EQ 

Filed July 30,2007 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The undersigned law firm of Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker, P.A., 

hereby enters this Notice of Appearance on behalf of Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association 

(FICA). Copies of all pleadings, notices and other correspondence related to this matter are 

requested to be served on the undersigned. 



Respecthlly submitted this 30th day of July, 2007. 

s/ Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Florida Bar No. 727016 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz , Breton, 
White & Krasker, P.A. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
Email: jmovleir~~,;novlelaw.com 

Richard A. Zambo 
Florida Bar No. 3 12525 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. 
2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309 
Stuart, Florida 34996 
Phone: (772) 225-5400, FAX: (772) 232-0205 
Email: richzambo$;aol.com 

Attorneys for: 
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

electronically and by U.S. mail this 30th day of July, 2007, to the following: 

Lorena Holley 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
lholley(~psc.statc.fl.us 

Susan F. Clark 
Donna E. Blanton 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
sclark(~radevlaw.com 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
1101 Skokie Blvd., Suite 400 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
KSTorain~~potashcorp.com 

James W. Brew 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
ibrcw-bbr slaw. c un  

W. Christopher Browder 
Thomas A. Cloud 
Gray Robinson Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3068 
Orlando, FL 32802 
cbron.dcr(ir',rrray-robinson.com 
t c l _ o _ ~ ! ~ - ~ g ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ b ~ - ~ s ; _ o l ? ,  _con! 

Terrell K. Arline 
Bay County 
8 10 West 1 1 th Street 
Panama City, FL 32401 

s/ Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 


